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Copy: March 31, 1948

March 28, 1948
Drawer 2Z
Jal, Vew iexico

*r. Rov Yarbrough ' Re: Our Clift lLease

Vew Mexico 01l Conservetion Commission SE Sec,
Hobhs, New Mexico
Dear Roy:

“ould you be kind ernough to change your records to read
Tscan Drilling CTompany in plece of R. Olsen Vil Co., with reference
to the completion of our #2 Clift located C MPS® Sec. §-235-37E

Lea County, New Mexico.

1 wes in error on how this lease was carried and just
recently our Oklshoma City office called this to my attention.

Yours very truly,
fs/ J. T. Paddleford

Ceologist
R. Olsen 0il Co.

8-235=-37F,






